
I am considering a bid response to the AAADA RFP for Business Support Services and have some 
questions I would like to put forward for clarification: 
 

1) If the contract award is delayed beyond the estimated start date of September 25th will 
the contract end date extend accordingly or will it conclude on April 30th, 2015 as 
stated in the RFP? If there is a significant delay in contract award, will there be a revision 
to the Workplan to reflect a reduction in the scope/deliverables based upon the 
reduced timeline?   

 
Valid question, and potential extensions and / or timeframes etc adjusted in consultation with funding 
partner and successful proponent . 
. 

 
2) Section 8 states that the project will be complete upon acceptance of the successful execution of all 
initiatives within the AAADA strategic Workplan and submission of the final report.  Will the final report 
be due on April 30th or within a specified time frame post April 30th? If the later, what amount of time 
will be alloted for final report preparation/submission? 
 
The report would be due 30 days after the conclusion of the contract.  The date of the conclusion would 
be determined in consultation as per above if an extension was required. 
 
3) Section 10 states that "the proposal shall outline the work the business service provider will 
undertake to meet the core objectives of the proposed mandate in carrying out the work across various 
projects over a fiscal year", however the actual contract period equates to approximately 7 months in 
total assuming a September 25th start/April 30th end. Can you confirm the timeline in which the 
specified Workplan (or revised version of the plan as/if directed by the AAADA Planning Committee) be 
completed within?   
 
Correct, in all probability the contract conclusion date would be extended  to likely include DEFSEC 2015 
thus end date in Sept 2015 and would be done in consultation with the our funding partner and 
successful proponent.  
 
4) Cost and Timing 
 

(a)                                                                 Are admin costs based 
upon actual invoices/costs incurred or a calculation based upon a percentage of the 
fixed price value? 

 
Based on invoices as per budget 

 
(b)  Is HST included in the total fixed price or is the HST over and above the fixed price 

quote? 
 

HST is addition to 

 



(c)  Travel costs - does this include travel to/from all regional, national, and international events? Would 
the business service provider attend all proposed events identified in the Workplan or select events as 
this will be important in determining the estimation. It's also not clear where some of these events may 
be held, which has a direct impact to price.   
 
Travel to specific events would be in consultation with AAADA committee and would be funded 
 
5) I understand that the business service provider's fixed price would include the costs incurred by the 
individual/business for professional fees, admin costs, and travel ONLY...not any fees associated with 
venue rentals, delegate travel, marketing materials, show registrations, booth fees, website revisions, 
sub-contracted activities, etc.) is this correct?   
 
Correct 

 
6) AAADA Workplan Deliverables: 
 

(a) Participation at CANSEC - May 2015. As this extends beyond the contract timeline, what 
is the expectation/deliverable for the successful proponent? 
 

See above re dates 

 
(b)  Pan-Atlantic Aerospace, Marine and Defence Metrics Report - is it the expectation that 

this data would be compiled by the business service provider or through a sub-
contracted activity via a competitive RFP process?   
 

To be determined on commencement of this specific project. 

 
(c) Mentoring Pilot Program - Quality Assurance and CCG Certifications - will this pilot 

program provide funding assistance to the participating companies to offset the 
certification costs?  This will be a sub-contracted activity I presume, using 
SMEs/Consultants will expertise in these areas? Based upon my recent experience, the 
preparation and certification process can take several months and the selection 
procedure for pilot participants is likely to take some time to shape as well. The 
Workplan suggests a Q2-2014 start for this activity, which has since passed. While the 
activity could be started, it may not be feasible to complete this pilot activy within the 7 
month timeline given the above considerations. Perhaps an item to be addressed with 
the planning committee as a potential revision to the Workplan  

 
The successful proponent will in consultation with the AAADA steering committee will manage and 
coordinate.  Re timelines as per above 

 
(d) MASS Conference (NL) - what specifically is the deliverable for the business service 

provider with respect to this activity (i.e. coordination of an Atlantic delegation to the 
event)? Would the business service provider attend the event and, if so, are these costs 
to be included in the travel costs in the fixed price? 



 
This event is currently being managed by AAADA rep. and the successful proponent would likely have 
modified engagement due to timeline 

 
(e) Euronaval Mission - is this event still on the agenda and in what context (i.e. Atlantic booth, 
participation via a partner booth such as CADSI, or other)? Would the business service provider attend 
this event?  
 
This event is currently being managed by AAADA rep. and the successful proponent would likely have 
modified engagement due to timeline 
 
(f) I/ITSEC Mission - same questions as above.  
 
This event is currently being managed by AAADA rep. and the successful proponent may have more 
engagement due to longer timeline 
 
7) Overall workplan budget/management - I understand that an allocation of funds has been approved 
to carry out the full scope of activities identified in the workplan (to fund the various missions, incoming 
delegations, business workshops, etc) to eliminate the need to submit/approve funding 
applications/approvals for each of the individual activities - is this correct?   I assume the business 
service provider will be responsible for the management of the overall workplan and individual activity 
budgets? What is the claims process and who is charged with this responsibility?   
 
Correct, proponent would prepare claims in consultation with AAADA committee and  are routed 
through ADIANS for submission to funding partner and re-imbursements back to appropriate party. 
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